Tacoma City of Tacoma City Council Action Memorandum

I

TO: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager

FROM: Brian Boudet, Planning Division Manager, Planning and Development Services and
Elizabeth Pauli, City Attorney

COPY City Council and City Clerk

SUBJECT: Resolution setting the date for a public hearing on the enforcement strategy for
non-licensed marijuana operations — December 9, 2014

DATE: December 4, 2014

SUMMARY:
This resolution will set Tuesday, January 6, 2015, at approximately 5:30 p.m., as the date for a public
hearing by the City Council on the enforcement strategy for non-licensed marijuana operations.

STRATEGIC POLICY PRIORITY:
This action supports the strategic policy priority of encouraging and promoting an open, effective,
results-oriented organization by seeking public input on this issue.

BACKGROUND:

At the Committee of the Whole meeting on December 2, 2014, staff presented an update on the City’s
enforcement strategy for non-licensed marijuana operations since 2012 and presented several
enforcement options for consideration moving forward. The City Council supported moving forward
with exploring the enforcement strategy to shut down all unlicensed operations.

ISSUE:
This resolution will set Tuesday, January 6, 2015 as the date for a public hearing on the enforcement
strategy for non-licensed marijuana operations.

ALTERNATIVES:
Staff has not identified any alternatives to setting a hearing date.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council set Tuesday, January 6, 2015 as the date for a public hearing on the
enforcement strategy for non-licensed marijuana operations.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact.
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